MAR 26 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Lloyd J. Donneily, Director, Regional Coordination Staff, ADM

FROM: Killtam O, Mitler, Chief, License Fee Managerent Branch, ADM
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROFESSIONAL STAFF HOURS EXPENDED FOR DIABLO
CANYON 1 AND 2

In order to respond te & Congressiona’ request concerning the costs expended
by the NRC for the subject reactors, please provide the actual professional
staff hours expended by IE for the operating 1icense reviews for the periods

shown below:
T $ TAFF_HO PE!
4/23/68 to  3/01/8) vwo 3/01/31 to
praozél . 9722781V subrotat 2728782 Y Totals
Diablo Canyon 1 v (k. ¥ ¥ 8, ¥EY. $22,140.4¢/ . $52,340.4
Diablo Canyon 2 5" 303, - Jof. £ 80,
TOTALS

Please Include a1l IE professional regular and non-regular hours expended for the
reviews but do not include any time actually spent travelling to or from the site.

Please provide the informatfon as soon &s possible but no later than April 2, 1952,
We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Origing) Siemed by
W, O Miler

Will4am 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Managerent Branch
Office of Administration

Applies to Unit 1 only, DISTRIBUTION:
v g Actual Manpower Fﬂe/
&' Frovided in your memorandum 10/22/81, CJHona{. LFMB
RMDiggs, LFMB
3/ Applicable to Unit 2 only, LFMB R/F (2) :
cc: Peter Rabideau, ".\
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